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9 December 1949

MEMORANDUM FORs CHIEF, COAPB
FROM$ Agsistant Director, OCD

SUBJECTy Daily output of sbstract typlsts uaing
special typewriters and 3-inch multigraph
mats

1. _ hes asked that I look into the ststements 25X1A9a
on page 28 of my recent report concerning daily output of typiste
preparing sbstracts on 3-inch masters, using electrie typewriters,

2, My estimate of 30 per day was arrived at as follows: 3,000
abgtracts iu October, divided by 5 typists, equals 600 per typist.
600 divided by 21 working deys equels 28,6 per typist per day.

In publishing an estimate of 30 I recognised thst it was
an under-estimete, but this seemed desirsable since I was golng on
to discuss production by OS1. With 8 special typewriters, and
presumebly 8 special typists, OSI might reasonably be expected to
turn out mot less than 240 sbstraets per day, or 5,000 per month,
Smeller production tham this would indlicate ineffective operation.
This is something which we will wamt to look into after O8I getas
its typing Jjob on & firm footing, and I did not think it wise to
publigh &n estimate which might ceause us to set our sights too high. 25X1A92a

3. I v:c rons cur clessification snd abstracte
typing operation, makes an off~the~cuff sstimate of 50 per dsy by
s typist who does nothing else. In October, he tells me,

() One of our five typists was off-duty, sick,

for most of the time.

(b) The remeining four, in addition to their

actusl typing, also (1) proofread emch other's work,

&8 of course iz necessary, and (2) hendled the

batehing and transmigsions of their work.
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